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M E M O R A N D U M   

 

Communications with the Yakama Tribe 
TO: The TSR file 

FROM: CH2M HILL 

DATE: August 6, 2010 

 
Note to the file concerning attempted communications with the Yakama Tribe. 

In addition to the emails contained in this record, Nichole Seidell (CH2M HILL) 
communicated with the Yakama Tribe as described below. 

 A copy of the Cultural Resources Report was sent to David Powell (Yakama Tribe) on 
August 31, 2009.  

 The Tribe submitted comments to the County on April 5, 2010 indicating that they 
agreed with TSR’s findings in the Cultural Resources Report. 

 Nichole Seidell contacted Kris Proszek via phone on the following dates to discuss the 
Tribes comments on the Teanaway Solar Reserve Project: 

 May 21st- left a voicemail message, response received in July. 
 July 12th- left a voicemail message, no response received. 
 July 13th- attempted to set up a conference call with Kris, no response received. 
 July 19th - left a voicemail message, no response received. 
 July 26th- left a voicemail message, no response received. 
 July 27th- Kris returned my call and indicated that the Tribe would submit additional 

comments directly to the County. 
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Crivella, Ellen/PDX

From: Seidell, Nichole/PDX
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 4:52 PM
To: 'dwpowell@yakama.com'
Cc: howard@sawtoothdg.com; 'Wayne Schwandt'; McClintock, Robin/PDX
Subject: Teanaway Solar Reserve- Cultural Report

Importance: High

Hi David, 
 
Attached please find a copy of the Cultural Resources Report which was prepared for the Teanaway Solar Reserve 
Project in Kittitas County, WA.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
  

Cultural_Resources
_Report_Fina...

 
Nichole Seidell 
CH2M HILL, Inc. 
503.872.4803 (office) 
503.329.2543 (cell)  
503.736.2000 (fax) 
nseidell@ch2m.com 
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Crivella, Ellen/PDX

From: David Powell [dwpowell@yakama.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 9:29 AM
To: Seidell, Nichole/PDX
Cc: howard@sawtoothdg.com; wayne@wlsandassociates.com; McClintock, Robin/PDX
Subject: Re: Teanaway Solar Reserve- Cultural Report

Thanks Nichole.  I'll take a look at it.  
 
David Powell, Archaeologist 
Timber, Fish and Wildlife Program 
Yakama Nation 
(509) 945‐4925 
 
Nichole.Seidell@ch2m.com wrote: 
> Hi David, 
>   
> Attached please find a copy of the Cultural Resources Report which was  
> prepared for the Teanaway Solar Reserve Project in Kittitas County, WA. 
>   
> Please let me know if you have any questions. 
>   
> Thanks, 
>   
> Nichole Seidell 
> CH2M HILL, Inc. 
> 503.872.4803 (office) 
> 503.329.2543 (cell) 
> 503.736.2000 (fax) 
> nseidell@ch2m.com 
>   
>   
>   
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Crivella, Ellen/PDX

From: Kristina Proszek [kris@yakama.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 6:20 PM
To: Seidell, Nichole/PDX
Subject: Re: Discuss Tribes Thoughts on TSR Project
Attachments: kris.vcf

Hi Nichole, 
 
I apologize that we were unable to be on the conference call today.  I will check with Phil 
to see when a good time to talk will be. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kris 
 
Nichole.Seidell@ch2m.com wrote: 
> When: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 1:00 PM‐1:30 PM (GMT‐08:00) Pacific Time  
> (US & Canada). 
> Where: (866) 203‐7023 Conference code: 2582363102 
>   
> Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time  
> adjustments. 
>   
> *~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~* 
>   
> Hi Kris, 
>   
> Please let me know if this time works for you tomorrow to talk about  
> the TSR Project. 
>   
> Thanks! 
>   
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Crivella, Ellen/PDX

From: Kristina Proszek [kris@yakama.com]
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2010 3:35 PM
To: Seidell, Nichole/PDX
Subject: Re: Time to talk this week?
Attachments: kris.vcf

Hi Nichole, 
 
I think at this point, the Yakama Nation will submit comments to the county.  Thank you for 
your time and attention. 
 
Best, 
 
Kris 
 
Nichole.Seidell@ch2m.com wrote: 
> 
> Hi Kris, 
> 
>   
> 
> Wanted to check in and see if you had time to connect this week on the  
> TSR project? 
> 
>   
> 
> I look forward to talking to you. 
> 
>   
> 
>   
> 
> Nichole Seidell 
> 
> CH2M HILL 
> 
> 2020 SW Fourth Ave 
> 
> Portland, OR 97201 
> 
> 503.329.2543 (cell) 
> 
> 503.872.4803 (office) 
> 
> 503.736.2000 (fax) 
> 
> nseidell@ch2m.com 
> 
>   
> 
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Crivella, Ellen/PDX

From: Anna Nelson [anelson@GordonDerr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:54 AM
To: Seidell, Nichole/PDX
Subject: FW: Teanaway Solar Reserve - Cultural Resources Report
Attachments: Teanaway Solar signed 4-10.pdf; Cultural_Resources_Report_Final_combined.pdf

fyi 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Anna Nelson 
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:28 AM 
To: 'Gretchen.Kaehler@dahp.wa.gov' 
Cc: Valoff, Dan 
Subject: Teanaway Solar Reserve ‐ Cultural Resources Report 
 
Hi Gretchen, 
Sorry we haven't connected by phone.  I tracked down your email from the DAHP website to 
follow‐up on our voice mail exchanges.  
 
Please see the attached Cultural Resources Report and letter from the Yakama Nation.  Let me 
know if there is any additional information you might need to clarify the required SEPA 
mitigation.  
 
Thanks, Anna  
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: David Powell [mailto:dwpowell@yakama.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 8:20 AM 
To: cds@co.kittitas.wa.us 
Cc: Anna Nelson; Dawn Vyvyan; gretchen.kaehler@dahp.wa.gov; Kristina Proszek; Kate@yakama.com 
Subject: Comments Teanaway Solar Reserve 
 
Please find attached comments from the Yakama Nation on the Cultural Resources Report for the 
Teanaway Solar Reserve (File No. CU‐09‐00005).  


